

www.englishnanny.ru www.englishnanny.org

# **Andrea** Nanny, governess British



## **Personal information**

Date of birth: 12.1967 Nationality: British/Italian

#### About yourself:

Andrea is a well-educated and experienced British nanny\governess. Caring and energetic governess offering more than 20 years of experience teaching English in both private families and school settings. She taught children from as young as 1 year old till 18 years old, and adult students. For more than 5 years Andrea has worked as a nanny/governess for various families in Russia, Ukraine and Europe.

#### **INTERESTS:**

\*Swimming.

- \*World History, Geography and Reading.
- \*Cooking, healthy balance nutritional diets.

\*I have traveled widely throughout Europe, South America and some West Asia.

## **Education**

#### 1997 – 1998 Translator and Interpreter Degree-Spanish/English (Open University)

## 1990 – 1995: BACHELOR IN EDUCATION (with a High Teaching Degree)

#### National Teachers' Training College of Further Education.

DEGREE: Teacher of ENGLISH Language (Subjects: English Language, English Grammar, British Literature, British History, British Geography, American History and Literature, Class Social Psychology, Ethics, English Phonetics, History of Education, Teaching Practice, Methodology and Observation of Classes).

#### 1983 – 1987: Secondary School and A-Levels: 12 GCSA's (A-B) ,4 A-levels.

#### SEMINARS AND SHORT COURSES:

October 2004 "Behaviour Management in the Classroom", Protocol Supply Agency November 2004 "Numeracy" National Strategy, Protocol Supply Agency May-June 2004 "New Approaches to FE Teaching", City of Bath College



2000 "Neurolinguistics Programming for Teachers of English" 1998 "Business English" covering Marketing, Finance and Management styles "Spanish for Foreigners", Amneris Lab

## Experience

## January 2020 - August 2024, Governess and nanny to 3 children Russian/Israeli family in London-UK

- Children: two girls (9 and 10 y.o.at beginning) and boy (from 12y.o.).
- Teaching/supporting on all school subjects, teaching them French and Italian during the week,
- ALL governess-related duties: P.A/ school and social diaries, purchasing stationary/uniforms, school drop-off and pick-up, making and taking to dental/medical appointments, support homework and school projects, PROXY parenting (attending school parents' meetings), breakfast/bedtime routine, chaperoning/escorting to after school activities and clubs.
- Travelling during school Summer holidays with the family, maximum of 3 weeks at a time.

#### April 2020 – April 2021 Online tutor of English, English Literature, Spanish and Italian language

## February 2019 – February 2020 Rota Nanny and Governess in Izmir, Turkey Placed by English Nanny Agency

- 2 children: a girl (6 y.o.) and a boy (3 y.o.).
- Teaching/helping develop English language and all nanny duties (waking up/morning routine, taking and picking up from school and after school activities, homework support, bedtime routine
- ALL nanny duties with governess duties.

## Oct.2018 to Feb.2019: online teaching and tutoring international and London students, English, French and Italian, GCSE and A-level

#### November 2018 – January 2019 Nanny and Governess in Moscow, Russia Placed by English Nanny Agency

- one boy: 5 years old
- Developing English, full care duties after the child, teaching English to the parents and elder siblings (sisters and boy 14 years old) of the boy
- duties included accompanying the boy to and from school and various activities, keeping track of his schedule and his extracurricular activities,
- maintaining a spotless playroom, administering vitamins and medications. There is no cooking, but facilitating meal times, tidying up after the boy, helping him bathe and get ready, and keeping his clothes in meticulous order.

Sept 2018 – November 2018 teaching English in England

#### September 2017 – September 2018 Nanny and Governess in Kiev, Ukraine Placed by English Nanny Agency

- Two children: a boy 6 and a girl 8, doing all nanny related
- NANNY and Governess duties :clothing, morning and evening routine.
- Taking children to school and to after-school activities, helping with English homework, tutoring in French and teaching English language, playing with them.
- Shared charge (occasional proxy parenting).
- Accompanying the family on holidays 2 weeks each time



#### July 2014 – October 2017

#### Nanny/governess, Moscow, Russia and Lugano, Switzerland Placed by English Nanny Agency

- Nanny and Governess to an 8 year old girl (from age 8 to 11)
- Being a companion and a tutor to her elder sister (14) in Moscow and Lugano
- Teaching English and Italian language, etiquette and manners
- Assisting with school-runs/after-school activities
- Being a companion
- Help and support with daily Homework
- Teaching English and tutoring the girl to take/pass Cambridge Exams and to enter a Boarding School in Switzerland
- Taking care of daily needs to both sisters, getting lunch ready
- Teaching/tutoring the eldest girl to pass the Cambridge Proficiency English Exam to enter University in London.

#### February 2014-June2014: "Beechen Cliff School", Bath

• Supply teacher English and MFL (French/Italian/Spanish) UK National Curriculum 11 to 16 years old

#### March 2013 – January 2014

#### Nanny, Moscow, Russian Federation

- Teaching English language to 3 children (boy 6 girls 4 y.o. and 2 y.o.), through games, fun activities, phonics and daily routine
- Teach/improve parents' English language.

#### September 2006 – February 2013

#### Teacher at "Beechen Cliff School", Alexandra Park, BA2 4RE, Bath, UK

- Teacher of English and MFL (Spanish/French)
- UK National Curriculum -11 to 18 year-olds
- KS2 and KS3

#### September 2004 – July 2012

## Supply Teacher "PROTOCOL TEACHERS", Southwest of England, Bristol and Bath English Teacher — Primary/Secondary Schools

## 1. Sommervale School, Midsomer Norton.

- 2. The John of Gaunt School, Trowbridge.
- 3. The George Ward School, Devizes.
- 4. Churchfields School, Swindon.
- 5. Headlands School, Swindon.

#### August 2001 — August 2004

## "LINGUARAMA -BPP " Cheney Court-Box, BATH

#### MFL Teacher and Trainer.

- 1. Designing own language courses and classes
- 2. SPANISH TRAINER: British Armed Forces Personnel (MoD). Designing, implementing and Teaching target countries' languages, mainly Spanish.

#### April 1998 — June 2004

#### Teacher of English language

#### MARK EDUCATION LTD.", Supply Teaching Agency, South West of England, Bath and Bristol, UK

• Responsible for teaching supplied general cover work and specific special subjects in a variety of primary, secondary, sixth form and further education schools, across the National CurriculumKS2 and KS3, day to day and long term positions, across Bath and North East Somerset County, and Bristol



#### May 2002 — July 2003 TESOL teacher (English as a Foreign Language), "ENGLISH NATURALLY SCHOOL", Director Prof.Chris Polatch, Winchester

• Organising and teaching English in a Summer school

## April 1995 – Dec.1998 Teacher of English language. "BROOKLYN BRIDGE INSTITUTE AND SCHOOL OF LANGUAGES", ISO 9002-9003, Language Consultancy.

- Responsible for monitoring and measuring results in in-company classes to business people and professionals,
- Clients: Procter & Gamble, CNN Turner International Television, Total Gas, HSBC, Citibank, JP Morgan, Siemens.
- Translation and Interpreting services, freelance.

## **Additional information**

-ENGLISH: First language. -SPANISH: Advanced level, Fluent -ITALIAN: Advanced level, Fluent -FRENCH: Upper-intermediate level -RUSSIAN: Basic

**Excellent references available on request**